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Office of Procurement Services
P.O. Box 7800 • 315 W. Main St., Suite 416 • Tavares, FL 32778
SOLICTATION: LCWA Admin Building Reconfiguration - Phase I				02/03/2025

Vendors are responsible for the receiving and acknowledging all solicitation addenda. An electronically signed copy of each addendum must be submitted along with the solicitation response. Failure to acknowledge any addendum may result in the submission being disqualified from award consideration.
THIS ADDENDUM DOES NOT ALTER THE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION DEADLINE.
QUESTIONS/RESPONSES
Q1. Specification 283111 – Digital Addressable Fire Alarm System on sheet E0.5 states to modify the existing fire alarm system as indicated. Our record drawings for the original building constructed in 2014 do not reflect that an existing fire alarm system is in place. Please advise if these notes and requirements for Fire Alarm Systems can be omitted, or if the existing building will require addressable fire alarm system to be installed as part of this project.
A. All references, notes, and requirements for modifications to the existing fire alarm system can be omitted from the project.
Q2. The Cambria Blackwell Quartz that has been specified for the lobby and storefront window ledge was discontinued several years ago. Will the design team be choosing another quartz for this project?
A. Refer to sheet A10.4, Finishes Legend, Quartz/Solid Surface, revise ‘SS1’ to read: CAMBRIA, 'ARMITAGE' (signature series), polished quartz countertops, backsplash and window sills/ stools.
Q3. Please provide the budget for this project.
A. There is no specific budget for this project.  However, the architect’s “opinion of probable construction cost” was $514,600.00. 
Q4. Will this be permitted through Lake County or City of Tavares? Are we to include permit fees in our bid or will they be reimbursed at cost? If we are to include in the bid, can an allowance be established for all bidders to include the same amount?
A. Permitting will occur through Lake County.  Contractor should budget for $6,000.00 in permit fees.  If the cost of permit fees exceeds $6,000.00 the LCWA will pay any additional fees.  Change Orders will not be issued for any overages or credits in permit costs. 
Q5. What are the connection details for the bar grating to the steel joist?
A. Use McNichols CB saddle clip at spacing as recommended by manufacturer. As a clarification, the connections are to the “cold formed steel joists” as called out on sheet S1.1 detail #2 Enlarged Mezzanine Framing Plan and sheet S5.1 referenced details #4, #5, #7, and #10. 

Q6. Can a section detail of the mezzanine guardrail be provided by the Architect? What is the desired material for the guardrail? (i.e. aluminum/steel)?
A. No Architectural detail is required, please refer to structural detail 10 sheet S5.1 for detailed information. Guardrail to be aluminum, mill finish, delegated engineer design. At a minimum provide 1-1/2 inch round or square posts with 1-1/2 top-rail horizontal bar with top @ 3’-6” above mezzanine bar grating elevation and 1-1/2 mid-rail horizontal bar with top @ 1’-9” above mezzanine bar grating elevation. 
Q7. We assume this building will be occupied during construction. Please advise on the work hour restrictions. Will demolition/noisy activities have to be coordinated for non-business hours?
A. Refer to Section 3. Work Times and Service Interruptions within the Scope of Work.  If it is anticipated that any particularly noisy or disruptive activity is to take place, the contractor can coordinate with the Project Manager to inform staff inside to prepare for the disruption.  If there is a special instance in which a disruption should not occur due to unforeseen circumstances, the Project Manager will coordinate with the Contractor. 
Q8. Will silt fencing or security fencing be required around the construction areas to protect the adjacent sensitive waterway and ensure public safety?
A. No silt fencing is required. Contractor shall erect sufficient signage with appropriate barricades and markings to prevent pedestrians or unauthorized staff from wandering into the working area.  
Q9. Regarding electrical and plumbing connections that may disrupt office hours, are after hours operations a consideration in addition to weekend work?
A. Evening hours are less preferable.  Some staff work until 7pm or 8pm in the evening and the interruption would be disruptive to their workflow.  Weekends would be preferred unless extenuating circumstances force an evening need. 
Q10. General Finish Note L on sheet A10.4 requires window blinds to be installed at all windows. Please confirm this is only for the NEW Type B windows. Also, please provide the specifications as they are not included in the AS sheets.
A. Yes, provide new window blinds for the new type ‘B” windows (per sheet A3.2, Floor Plan General Note #7). Regarding the window blinds specs; refer to sheet A10.4, Finishes Legend, at the bottom add the following: “Window Blinds: Hunter Douglas, Modern Precious Metals Aluminum Line (Mini Blinds). One inch slats, manual ‘SimpleLift’ mechanism with wand tilt. Color to match existing brown window blind color (Verify in Field) and provide closest match from Hunter Douglas Aluminum Line’s available colors.”

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Firm Name:  Click or tap here to enter text.
I hereby certify that my electronic signature has the same legal effect as if made under oath; that I am an authorized representative of this vendor and/or empowered to execute this submittal on behalf of the vendor.  
Signature of Legal Representative Submitting this Bid:  Click or tap here to enter text.
Date: Click or tap to enter a date.
Print Name: Click or tap here to enter text.
Title: Click or tap here to enter text.
Primary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
Secondary E-mail Address: Click or tap here to enter text.
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